Renjith Nair

Senior Software Engineer (Tech Lead)

Pranoti Apartment, Flat No 2, Near Ayyappa Mandir, Navre Park, Ambernath (W), Maharashtra.

8080817552

mrrenjithnair@gmail.com renjith.nair95@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Dynamic and motivated professional with a proven record of generating and building relationships, and managing projects from concept to completion. An adaptable and transformational leader with an ability to work independently, creating effective designs (UI/UX), frontend web and mobile and developing opportunities that further establish organisational goals. I have experience in the design process from research through the framework and sharp management skills, currently handling a team of 12 at **GENCUE Technologies and Services**

EXPERIENCE

GENCUE Technologies and Services, *Senior Software Engineer* (*Tech Lead*)

December 2020 - Present

- Giving direction, assigning tasks and support to project team using online tools like Trello
- Planning and coordinating resources and technical support.
- Developing timelines and schedules for the completion of the project
- Managing the quality, time and cost of the project
- Software Development using Node, react native and react is.
- Giving solutions to operation teams and create requirement to improve day to day activities of the project
- Assessing project issues and then developing solutions.
- Wireframing and User Interface Designing.
- Quickly solving day-to-day business problems, managing client expectations effectively.

AnalyticsFox Softwares Pvt. Ltd, Senior Software Engineer

November 2019 - December 2020

- Giving direction, assigning tasks and support to project team using online tools like Trello
- Software Development using, Node, react native and react js.
- Server Deployment (AWS).
- Assessing project issues and then developing solutions.
- Wireframing and User Interface Designing.
- Quickly solving day-to-day business problems, managing client expectations effectively.

Fortunekit LLP, Design and Delivery Lead

June 2018 - Sept 2019

- Software Development using Angular 5, Node, react native
- Server Deployment (AWS, GCP, Digital Ocean).
- Assessing project issues and then developing solutions.

IN 7 YEARS +

I see myself as successful and learning new skills that will benefit the company and help me achieve my career goals. I am eager to experience new challenges and excited to invest time specializing in a career I find extremely interesting and motivating.

SKILLS

Management

UI/UX

Graphics Designing

Good Sense of Humor

Building Relationships

Problem Solving

Technology

React native

React Is

Node

Mysql

HOBBIES

Photography

Watching Series & Movies

Graphic Designing

LANGUAGES

Wireframing and User Interface Designing.

Fourzip Pvt Ltd., Frontend Developer

Nov 2015 - Jun 2018

- Wireframing and User Interface Designing.
- Converting PSDs to HTML.
- Front End Development using Angularjs, Angular 5, and Ionic Framework.
- Web Designing using WordPress.
- Graphic Designing.

EDUCATION

Seva Sadan's R.K Talreja College Centre for Management Courses, Bachelor of Science in Information Technology.

Jul 2013 Apr 2016

Pet Oxford English High School and Junior College, *Higher Secondary Certificate*

Jun 1998 Feb 2013

English

Hindi

Malayalam